

MINUTES

CHAFFEY COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT (CCSG) **DELEGATION COMMITTEE (SPECIAL) MEETING**

Monday, November 20, 2023 | 12:30-1:15pm Rancho Campus – LA-102

1. CALL TO ORDER

• MEETING DATE, TIME & LOCATION: Monday, November 20, 2023 at Rancho Campus - LA-102 at 12:33 pm.

2. ATTENDEES

MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE

• CHAIR: Vice President of Administration: Ramia Chaudhary

• President/Student Trustee:

Tamia Newman

• **Senator:** Merari Perez

MEMBERS ABSENT:

• Senator: Rita Awad

• President/Student Trustee: Tamia Newman

3. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

• Approved of previous minutes by Senator Perez. Seconded by Senator Shalabi.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

• Senator Perez moved to adopt the agenda for Monday, November 20, 2023. Senator Shalabi seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS*

• No public comments

6. GUEST SPEAKER(S)

No guest speakers

7. EXECUTIVE/SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS

- Vice president: In a past workgroup session, designated as AP 2510, the discussions
 centered around the initiatives and projects that CCSG had been actively engaged in with
 the Academic Senate. During the Eboard meeting last week, a motion was introduced and
 successfully passed. The motion dictated that resources would be established outside the
 CCSG office. This decision marked a strategic move to broaden the availability and
 accessibility of resources beyond the CCSG office space.
- Faculty Advisor Williams: Deans around various of departments, encouraging adopt the 60% online and 40% in-person approach. This method was proposed as a means to enhance the student body on campus. The primary task assigned to CCSG is to create a

Senator: Xochitl Sanchez
 Senator: Malak Shalabi
 Faculty Advisor: Charles
Williams

Senator: Rita AwadSenator: Isabella Espin



MINUTES

CHAFFEY COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT (CCSG) **DELEGATION COMMITTEE (SPECIAL) MEETING**

Monday, November 20, 2023 | 12:30-1:15pm Rancho Campus – LA-102

welcoming environment for students. In pursuit of this goal, further research will be

welcoming environment for students. In pursuit of this goal, further research will be conducted to inform the development of a motion surrounding this topic..

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

• SSCCC Conference Selection Process:

- Unfortunately, due to unforeseen circumstances, the application for the SSCCC could not be presented to the student body.
- In response, Senator Sanchez motioned to send six individuals including Tamia, Demia, Hein, Zach, Nico, and a faculty member to the SSCCC conference in Riverside from December 1 to the 3rd.
- Senator Shalabi proposed sending eight students and one faculty member to the SSCCC conference, a motion put forth by Senator Awad on 9/19. Senator Sanchez rescinded the motion related to sending eight students and one faculty member to the SSCCC conference.

9. NEW BUSINESS

- a. Recap of the CCCSAA Conference: All committee members in the delegation shared insights from workshops attended at the CCCSAA conference and discussed the benefits of participating in the CCCSAA conference.
- b. **Social Media Post:** Senator Espin outlined proposed strategies and creative concepts for the next Instagram post featuring committee members explaining the 9+1 rights. Vice President Ramia expressed a desire for every committee member to create a video explaining their learnings from the SSCCC conference.
- c. **Resolution Development:** The committee discussed on ideas for resolution topics. Senator Awad took on the task of creating research a resolution for locker rooms on campus. Senators Sanchez and Awad collaborated on researching 9+1 rights on the back of the College ID. Senator Shalabi focused on researching a resolution for an open lounge for student relaxation and study. Senator Espin was tasked with researching a resolution for a coffee shop on campus. Senator Sanchez took on the responsibility of researching a petting zoo and/or a self-care week on campus during finals week. Senator Perez was tasked with researching the installation of fans in the Quad area. The research deadline was set for December 4th, 2023.
- d. **Faculty advisor Williams:** Provided guidance and support to assist the committee in drafting these resolutions.



MINUTES

CHAFFEY COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT (CCSG) **DELEGATION COMMITTEE (SPECIAL) MEETING**

Monday, November 20, 2023 | 12:30-1:15pm Rancho Campus – LA-102

10. INTRODUCTION OF BILLS

• No new introductions of bills

11. BILLS FOR VOTE

12. ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. No announcements

13. ADJOURNMENT

• Motion to adjourn the meeting by unanimous consent was made by Vice President Chaudhary at 1:24 pm.